-----Original Message-----

From: A. Forrey [mailto:forraw@u.washington.edu] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 4:09 PM

To: Michelle Maas Deane

Subject: Response to HITSP 06 N52 Standards Harmonization Readiness Criteria

Dear HITSP HRC Committee Chair:

Having today received 06 N52 as a Tier 1 draft I wissh to make the 

following comments at this time in order to strengthen the document.

1. The Organization and Process on p8 needs to be carefully and forcefully 

emhasized with respect to Harmonization readiness on p4. The 

multidimensionality of standards (common conventions) needs emphasis 

because of the different levels of focus for each standard. In the first 

bullet "...HITSP to select THE standard most ready..." does not recognize 

the reality of various perspectives and more effective ways of achieiving 

Harmony. In the third bullet: "...an action for interopreability and MUST be 

understood at the MESSAGING level..." does not deal with the 

multipeprspective of the term "Interoperability" that will need to 

recognize Conceptual Content regarding not only data flows but also source 

and destination domains; messaging is just one (although important) aspect 

of interoperability of the health information domain but must not 

domainate.

2. On page 5 the reference to a Readiness Criteria "Tool" might better be 

stated a the developement of Readiness Criteria leaving the mechaical 

"tool" implications out.

3. In pages 9 and 10 recognize that dialog has been occuring with respect to 

the "Life Cycle" within several SDOs for about 10 years as the IEEE-SA ( 

and HITSP Member) interacted with the ANSI HISB (see HISB documents for 

earlier presentation) and should include all aspects of information system 

engineering; the limitation on just biomedical aspects is completely 

inadequate and should include all links of IEEE to JTC1. Moreover, the 

active program to ensure productive contributions of the health 

professional disciplines to the standards "Framework" must be documented 

in order to ensure optimal contribution to the Conceptual Content of the 

Health Information Domain if truly "Common Conventions" are to be 

achieved. Much of the current sitaution has been the result of, and focus 

on an emphasis about implementing technology without due consideration of 

Conceptual Content from an "Enterprise View". The desired Gaol will not be 

achived if this peprective imbalance is not corrected.

If these issues are addressed, the Readiness Criteria will be much more 

ffective in achieving the desired participation and resulting outcome.

Sincerely,

Arden W. Forrey PhD

Dept of Restorative Dentistry

University of Washington School of Dentistry

206-543-7783 FAX
